Page 1 of 1

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:14 AM

To: Jeff Holwell; John Craig

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark; jwilman@nac.nu.ca
Subject: Martin Sharp (3BC-BGI)

Attachments: 080828-NPC Conformity-IMAE.PDF

Hi guys,

We received a positive conformity determination from NPC for the above file (attached). Are you aware of any
INAC authorizations associated with Martin Sharp’s Devon Icecap Project (NWB: 3BC-BGI)? We previously
screened the NRI portion of this project in 2006 under NIRB file # 06YNQ079. If there is a Class B INAC
application, we would consider part of the scope of the original proposal.

Phyllis - If this is only a new application for a Class B with the NWB — it would appear to be exempted under
12.4.3.

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http:/ftp.nirb.ca/
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